



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



6.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 17, regarding a report on the unscheduled closing of the MDC McCrehan Pool, please be advised that Recreation Director Paul Ryder conferred with the MDC and reports the following:

The MDC McCrehan Pool was closed twice during the summer for emergency cleaning measures. In addition, all MDC pools closed on August 30, 1998, one week earlier than previously scheduled, because of a lack of staff and related safety concerns.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



6.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 14, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 22, regarding a report on the unscheduled closing of the MDC McCrehan Pool, please be advised that Recreation Director Paul Ryder conferred with the MDC and reports the following:

The MDC McCrehan Pool was closed twice during the summer for emergency cleaning measures. In addition, all MDC pools closed on August 30, 1998, one week earlier than previously scheduled, because of a lack of staff and related safety concerns.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #6

5925

Relative to a report on the unscheduled
closing of the MDC McCrehan Pool.

In City Council September 14, 1998

NO Action Taken.

SEP. 28 1998

PLACED ON FILE